
Eastford Elementary School

Curriculum Committee Agenda

Thursday, October 12, 2023

4:00 PM (hybrid)

https :1/zoom. us/j/98889887137?pwd=SVBn b Ed RYTBQK1Ikd lh nVjJ3 N E9WUTO9

Meeting ID: 988 8988 7137

Passcode: 979275

Committee Members: A. Minor (Chair), 1. Barlow, M. Bilica, D. Leake, C.
McCombe, M. Dill. Mr. Salsich invited to share input on novel request.

I. CaliToOrder

II. Request for approval of new novel for grade five or grade six
a. Swim Team, by iohnnie Christmas

Ill. Update on Strategic School Improvement Plan (Revised for 2023-2026)

IV. Adjournment



Eastford Elementary School

School Safety and Security Committee Agenda

Thursday, October 12, 2023

5:00 PM - EES School Library

https://zoom. us/i/92627742056?pwd=RzZ3bExhSXZmRId4ZzU laid MeEZ3dzO9

Meeting ID 474 132 7625

Passcode 811437

I. CalitoOrder

II. Reunification Plan

A. Review venues that we discussed at our last meeting

B. Preview a draft of the revised plan

lii. Lockdown procedure discussion if the entire student body is in the
lunchroom

IV. Citizen Participation

V. Adjournment



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

6:00 PM
October 12, 2023

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing

Link: https ://zoom.us/j/9909480657 1 ?pwd=WHJXZUFMWkxIQ2xobkhiUThwRmJIZzO9
Meeting ID: 990 9480 6571
Passcode: 065207
Dial by your location: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Citizen Participation
IV. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, September 14, 2023
V. Correspondence, Communications
VI. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, Perry)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

VII. Superintendent Report
VIII. Principal Report
IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
X. Unfinished Business

A. Discuss unplanned school closings
XL New Business

A. Ratification of the ETA Contract
B. Review and possible action on 2023-2024 Leadership Goals
C. 2024 Board of Education Meeting Dates
D. Approval of Primary Mental Health Program (PMHP) Grant
E. Approval of School Safety and Security Plan submission

XII. Additional Agenda Items
XIII. Financial Reports

A. September 2023 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, September 2023
C. Budget Transfers

XIV. Citizen Participation
XV. Adjournment



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
September 14, 2023

Present: Lauren Barlow, Stephen Bowen, Terry Cote (virtual), Robert Ellsworth (virtual), Adam
Minor, Jessica Peny (virtual)

Absent: Michael Bilica
Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Kernan, Director

of Pupil Services

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. Citizen Participation
Grade 7 student Ella Barlow and Grade 5 student Georgia Barlow presented a compelling
argument for having recess for the middle school grades, as well as outside lunches when the
weather permits.

ELA teacher James Salsich, as a representative of the Eastford Teacher’s Association, read a letter
to the Board regarding protocols when the outside temperature is excessive.

IV. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (EllsworthfPerry) That the Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes of August 17,
2023 be approved. Motion passed unanimously.

V. Correspondence, Communications
• Town Roof Committee Minutes from August 17, 2023
• Letter from Emily Heyse, Selectmen’s Secretary, requesting the Board of Education’s Annual

Report for 2022-2023
• Letter from the Connecticut Association of Schools (CAS) recognizing Charles Kernan’s

acceptance into the Special Education Executive Coaching program
• Letter from Principal Carole McCombe on behalf of the School Safety and security Committee

to those who contributed to purchasing and installing safety bollards
• Letter from Christopher Sandford, The Woodstock Academy Head of School, regarding

sending town representatives
• Textbook Request Form from James Salsich, ELA teacher

VI. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— None.
C. Policy— None.
D. Woodstock Academy — Mr. Ellsworth reported that The Academy is trying to come to a

decision as to whether to save the Dining Hall building on South Campus or not.
E. EastConn— None.



F. Long Range Facilities— The Grade 4 classroom ceiling was replaced.
G. Transportation — None.
H. Curriculum— None.
I. Scholarship Steering Committee — None.
J. School Safety Committee — The Board received the minutes of the August 17, 2023

meeting.

VII. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

• Highlight of the Month — Staff that is second to none
• Educational Leadership — Staff professional development, start of the new school year,

before and after school programming, SBAC results and strategic plan
• Facilities — PV project nearing completion, Grade 4 ceiling replaced, EMCOR summer

projects completed, security projects completed
• Collaboration and Communication — Continued collaboration with First Selectperson Deb

Richards
• Finance — HVAC reimbursement grant monies forthcoming, Title I, II and IV grants,

awaiting response on security grant application
• Comments on selected agenda items

VIII. Principal Report
Received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following information:

• Field Trips/ Virtual Field Trips
• Readiness Program! Council Update
• 2023-2024 School Year Updates
• Data on Student Progress
• Professional Development
• Community and Other Events

IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the September report, which shows changes from the June report.

X. Unfinished Business
None.

XI. New Business
A. Approval of Title I, Title II, and Title IV Grant submissions

MOTION: (Barlow/Minor) To approve submission of the Title I, Title II, and Title IV grants.
Motion passed unanimously.

B. Overnight trip to Mystic Seaport
MOTION: (Barlow/Minor) To approve the Overnight field trip to Mystic Seaport for grade 7
on September 28, in accordance with the BOE field trip policy. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Discuss unplanned school closings
Mr. Bowen asked the Board for their feelings as to what should be done when the building
temperatures are excessive, as the State has no temperature guidelines for heat. His wish is to
give the Administration guidelines to follow for when the school should be closed, not to write
a policy.



It was mentioned that humidity plays a factor in these decisions, not just high outdoor
temperatures. The Board agreed that there is no ‘blanket answer’. A work/rest cycle suggestion
was noted, as were room changes as space permitted.

Mr. Bowen asked the Board to review this issue and make notes with any thoughts/suggestions
they have. He is placing this item on the October BOE agenda for further discussion and
possible action.

Ms. Cote left the meeting at 6:51 PM.

XII. Additional Agenda Items
Mr. Bowen made mention of the students’ request for recess in the middle school grades which
was presented during Citizen Participation.
The current recess schedule goes through Grade 5. Mrs. McCombe noted that the State requires a
specific number of teaching hours per school year, and currently the middle school classes are
only a few minutes over that number. A suggestion was made to possibly combine any break time
into a recess, applying an activity so it is not just a time for the students to hang out.
The Board does not make decisions on recess, but they are supportive of whatever decision
Administration makes, so long as it is considered productive.

XIII. Financial Reports
A. August 2023 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, August 2023

The Board received and reviewed the monthly report.
C. Budget Transfers

None.

XIV. Citizen Participation
Media Specialist Michelle Bibeault wanted the Board to know that the letter which the ETA
presented during the first Citizen’s Participation was not teachers complaining, it was that the
most recent situation was due to a heat wave along with severe humidity which caused
uncomfortable teaching/learning conditions.

XV. Adjournment
MOTION: (Minor/Barlow) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 7:08 PM.
Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



9/25/23, 10:39AM Fwd: InSpire 150 Academy Building Update - kgaylor@eastfordct.org - Eastford Elementary School Mail

From: Julie Woodland <jwoodlandwoodstockacademy.org>
Date: En, Sep22, 2023 at 1:19PM
Subject: InSpire 150 Academy Building Update
To: Julie Woodland <jwoodIandwoodstockacademyg>

Please open this message to view content from The Woodstock Acedemy

Visit our Website I Make a Gift

InSpire 150 Project Update

I4iIft:fli iIiii
ii hj’Ill

.1
i!l .iiIIii 1k

I 1IIiI! !Lii
—. ••Llll

Dear Woodstock Academy Friends & Family,

The renovations to the Academy Building are almost complete and the results
are looking impressive so far! We look forward to reopening and welcoming
students and faculty back to this amazing facility for the start of the second
semester. The contractors have done a fantastic job and as you can imagine
with a building that is 150 years old, encountered a few surprises along the
way.

Part of the renovation process has included locally sourced lumber that was
prepared by WA alumni, and just last week the original stained-glass windows
given by Henry Bowen were returned. They now provide a beautiful view
across the stage in the large second-floor classroom which will be the future
home to our International Relations and Model United Nations programs — as
well as a spectacular event space. The renovations also provide accessibility
to the main entrance and each floor, allowing everyone the opportunity to learn
in this building.

Thank you to so many who gave to the InSpire 150 campaign to support this
renovation. We are close to completion and could not have done this without
your generous support.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Sturdevant
https:/Imail.google.com/maillu)0/#inbox)FMfcgzGtxSmqVLGqMTHjLRddtSldqfMR 1/2



Superintendent’s Report: October, 2023

Highlight of the Month: I had the opportunity to visit with the grade 7 students during their overnight trip
to Mystic Seaport. A special thanks to Charles Keman and Jennifer Barlow for sharing this overnight
experience with our students.

News and notes:
Educational Leadership

• Given we have dollars remaining from our prior grant, we are continuing to offer the basic after
school programming at no cost to a limited number of families. We will expand the offerings and
the number of families if our application for additional after school grant funding is approved.

• Due to a technical glitch, Eastford was accidentally left off the grant notice letter for the Primary
Mental Health Program grant. After several conversations with the State contact for the PMHP grant
funding, as well as the grants management technical support staff, the ability to apply for the grant
was made possible.

Facilities:
• The Town Roof Committee will meet to discuss the status of the PV project on October 16 at 5:15

PM. At this meeting the committee will also review new requests for payments that have been
received.

• The Town has posted a bid for the removal and replacement of designated classroom ceilings. This
project will be paid for with set aside Town funds.

• We needed to enlist the assistance of EMCOR for leaking pipes in the gym entry area. Although
our core heating system is new, much of the old piping remains.

Collaboration and Communication:
• The Town received grant funding to support the paving of our parking lot and playgrounds.
• Deb Richards and I continue to collaborate on obtaining the reimbursement we should be

receiving for both the HVAC grant and the Roof/PV project.

Finance:
• Our security grant application was not approved. The only feedback I received upon request was

that our needs were not as great as other districts.
• As I mentioned, we are incurring additional expenses for the transportation of our students. These

expenses were to be temporary until the bus routes settled. I will be discussing the current
situation with Eastconn to determine whether this additional busing will continue to be needed. If
this option needs to continue, I will be requesting a meeting of the Transportation Committee with
representatives from Eastconn. As we continue to grow as a district, the demands on our
transportation system will continue to increase.

• We are incurring some additional expenses in special education due to the changing needs of our
students.

Comments on selected agenda items

Unfinished Business
A. Discuss unplanned school closings

This is a continuation ofthe discussion that began last meeting in response to the early closings
for heat-related conditions.

New Business
A. Ratification of the ETA Contract



The ROE Executive Committee is recommending that the Eastford ROE ratfy this contract with
the ETA. The ETA has already ratified this contract.

B. Review and possible action on 2023-2024 Leadership Goals
Except for afew minor edits consistent with the EES updated strategic plan, the administration
is continuing to focus their attention on the same goals that were in place during the 2022-23
school year. The BOE can choose to edit, continue, or change their goals. If the ROE opts to
make significant changes in their goals, the administration will review and adjust accordingly
the long-term strategic plan and their goals/or the 2023-24 school year. A copy ofthe edited
goals is included in the BOE packet. A copy ofthe most updated EES Strategic Plan will be
shared with the Curriculum Committee at their meeting on October 12 at 4:00 PM Copies of
the updatedplan will be available after this review.

C. 2024 Board of Education Meeting Dates
Included in this packet is a draft ofrecommended BOEfor the 2024 calendar year.

D. Approval of Primary Mental Health Program (PMHP) Grant
Given that the Eastford School District did not receive the initial notice ofapplication for the
PMHP grant, the grant option was reopened to allow us to apply.

E. Approval of School Safety and Security Plan submission
The School Safety and Security Plan is readyfor submission to the State.

Financial Reports
Ifthere are any questions about any ofthe financial reports, please send them to me so responses
can be prepared.for the meeting. There are currently no transfer requests.



BOARD REPORT

s of: OCTOBER 2023 Oct 1, 2023

Voodstock Academy

Grade 9 8
Grade 10
Grade 11 14
Grade 12 11

Fotal Woodstock Academy 41

Other High Schools, Magnets
md Outplaced: 17

Fotal - including all High
Schools, Magnets and
Dutplaced: 5

Oct 1, 2023
Eastford Elementary

Preschool 18
Kindergarten 2E
Grade 1 1E
Grade 2 18
Grade 3 21
Grade 4 12
Grade 5 21
Grade 6 8
Grade 7 22
Grade 8 11

rotal Eastford Elementary 172



To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Dr. Donna Leake

Carole McCombe

October 6, 2023

October Report to the Board of Education

Field Trips:
• We are not planning a Washington, D.C. trip this school year. The annual Goods and Services

auction fundraiser is planned for November 11, 2023.
• Students in grades PK, 2, 3, and 4 will take monthly walking trips to the Eastford Public

Library on separate, designated days.
• On October 10 students in grades 5 and 6 will travel to Plimoth Plantation to visit the living

history museum and the Mayflower II. This will be an extended day for students.
• On October 23 students in grades 1 and 2 will travel to Foster Farm in South Windsor to learn

about agriculture, the seasons, and to explore a corn maze.

Virtual Field Trips (CILC):

‘aIerie Marsh Folktales and Food Grades 1 and 2 1 0/30/2023

Eastford Readiness Program:
The Readiness Program is full with 17 Readiness students and one non-Readiness part-time student.
The Program is holding a curriculum information session for families on October 11, 2023 at 6:00 PM
at the school.

Eastford Readiness Council Update:
Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 5:30 PM via Zoom. In addition to both the
Readiness and Quality Enhancement grants we also received an Enrollment Based Grant for
$10,240.00. The Council continues to work on aligning policies with updated NAEYC Standards and
to prepare for our 5-year NAEYC reaccreditation.

Shaping Futuns Together



Data on Student Progress:
In October, all students in grades 2-8 will take the NWEA computerized assessment in the areas of
reading, language, math and science. The results will be immediately available to teachers and will be
used to inform instruction and to identify areas of strength and areas that need support.
Student mid-term progress reports will be sent home with students on October 13 and parent teacher
conferences are scheduled for December 8 in the afternoon and December 11 in the evening.

High School Information and Open Houses:
Ms. Murana is providing students and families with information on area high schools and the
application process. This information is available on her website, in the Newsletter and on a bulletin
board near her office.

Current Open House Dates:
Ellis Tech: October 12, 5:30 p.m.
The Woodstock Academy: October 26, 6:00 p.m.
Killingly Agriculture: November 9, 6:00 p.m.
ACT: November 16, 6:00 p.m.
QMC: December 5, 6:00 p.m.

School Visits to EES:
Killingly Agriculture has come to EES to speak with grade 8 students about their respective school
programs and activities. Ellis Tech will visit on October 16.

Professional Development:
October 6 Professional Development Day for all staff will feature:

1. Completion of mandated training modules and Psychological Management Training (PMT)
refresher course.

2. Grade level curriculum work to document pacing and resources and to compile curriculum
overview brochures.

3. Review of Strategic School Improvement Plan, Leadership Goals and development of
Growth and Evaluation Goals.

4. Paraprofessional training in working with students with special needs.

School Safety and Security Plan:
The Plan has been updated for the 2023 -2024 school year and, with your approval, it will be sent to the
State. This year, the template includes a new form to document crisis drills such as fire drills and
lockdown drills and to note the impact of such drills on students’ and staff mental health and well
being. The Safety Committee, led by Mr. Kernan, will meet on October 12 at 5:00 PM to discuss
revisions to Annex 14 regarding Reunification. Mr. Kernan will provide an overview and necessary
training for staff on elements of the plan during staff meetings.

Community and other events:
• The PTO “Design the School Sign” contest is ongoing through the month of October. All

students will have an opportunity to vote on the winning sign design on November 7. The
theme this year is Perseverance.

• The PTO is sponsoring a school logo wear fundraiser. Orders are due by October 27.



• In October, the EIFC will visit the school for our annual Fire Prevention Program. This will
include a fire drill for everyone and an opportunity to visit the fire trucks and learn about the
fire gear for our younger students.

• On October 3 the Eastford Recreation Commission will use the school/Town Office parking
lot for their Trunk or Treat event. This event will move into the gym if it is raining.

• The After School Grant from last year is funding multiple opportunities for student enrichment
during the after school hours. Currently, we have weekly visits by Mystic Seaport, and Board
Games scheduled on a regular basis. More offerings will be added once we are notified that we
have received the grant for the upcoming year.



Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: October, 2023

Charles Kernan, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of October 5, 2023

Student count by location September 7, October 5, 2023 Net Change from
2023 prior month

Eastford Elementary PK-8 25 28 +3

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; 8 9 +1
Killingly Vo Ag; Woodstock Academy;
other)

Special Tuitions/Outplacements 3 3 0

Total students with IEPs 36 40 +4

Students at Eastford Elementary with 11 10 -1
504 Plans

Related Services at EES Speech/Language OT (Contract: 2 PT (Contract: 1 half
EES staff .6 FTE half days/week) day/week)

Includes only EES students as of September 20 7 3
2023

Other Noteworthy Information

Our numbers in special education have increased. With an increase in overall student population, this
should be expected.



2023-2024 Board and Administrative Goals
Aligned with Strategic School Improvement Plan (2022-2025)

Board of Education Goals

Student Achievement
• Monitor the quantitative and qualitative data provided by school administration relative

to long-term planning goals as outlined in the Strategic Plan for the academic, social,
and emotional growth of students at Eastford Elementary School with respect to
national, state, and local assessments.

• Advocate for a budget that is responsive to the programmatic needs of all students, and
the professional growth needs of district staff.

Climate and Culture
• Support the efforts of the administration as they work to protect and insure the well

being of staff and students through the provision of a safe and productive learning
environment.

• Advocate for a budget that is responsive to the needed facility and maintenance updates
in accordance with a long-term facilities plan.

Collaboration and Communication
• Collaborate and support the administration’s efforts in the implementation of all

components the Eastford School District’s Strategic Plan with a focus on expanding
partnerships with all families and community partners.

• Continue to explore ways to achieve greater efficiency as a school district by
cooperating with the community and other districts for shared services and staff as well
as cooperative programs and purchases.

Superintendent Goals

Student Achievement
• Provide leadership and supports to the administrative team and school staff in the

selection and implementation of curriculum programs and instructional practices that
support the academic, social, and emotional well-being of all our students in measurable
ways.

• Together with the administrative team, based on an analysis of qualitative and
quantitative results, prioritize, and advise the Board of Education of the needed staffing,
staffing supports, and quality instructional resources that support the implementation of
engaging, challenging curriculum, that supports students in becoming leaders of their
own learning in accordance with the Strategic Plan and the Eastford’s Portrait of a
Learner.

Climate and Culture
• Apprise the ROE on an ongoing basis of the needed long-term facility, maintenance, and

security projects that provide for a safe and secure environment for staff and students.



Collaboration and Communication
• Continue to provide leadership, support and resources needed to support and expand the

family and community partnerships associated with the outcomes of our Strategic Plan.
• Advise the Board of Education as to opportunities for shared services and programs.

Principal Goals

Student Achievement
• Support the implementation ofengaging, challenging curriculum, aligned to the

Eastford Portrait ofa Learner, that supports students in becoming leaders oftheir own
learning.

o Develop and implement strategies and research-based methods to improve
student engagement, motivation, and achievement.

o Support staff in developing student-friendly Learning Targets for core curricular
areas that support student goal setting, self-reflection, and self-assessment.

o Support development of a progression of grade level expectations for the skills
in Eastford’s Portrait of a Learner and support development of rubrics to assess
student attainment of skills in Eastford’s Portrait of a Learner.

o Develop and implement curriculum and pacing guides for ELA and begin to
document and develop pacing guides for Math, at each grade level that include
prioritized standards, units, and assessments. (Grades K-8)

Climate and Culture
• Foster a nurturing and caring environmentfor students and staff building the skills and

knowledge neededfor social-emotional growth.
o Utilize, integrate, and implement common SEL instructional practices across

grade levels (including class meetings, proactive and responsive circles,
restorative conferences to include questioning, fair process, and use of affective
statements) and monitor fidelity of implementation.

o In alignment with current legislation and CSDE initiatives, support staff in
understanding SEL importance, including the components, strategies, and impact
on learning, through professional learning opportunities and learning walks.

o Conduct, analyze, and use school climate survey results to set school
improvement goals and track progress.

Communication and Partnerships
• Develop and maintain supportive and engaging relationships with families and

community partners that enhance student learning.
o Encourage and support strategies for family and community communication

related to Eastford’s Portrait of a Learner and how it is being implemented with
students.
Seek opportunities to engage all families in the school community in a positive
way.



Director of Pupil Services Goals

Student Achievement
• Given the implementation of CT SEDS on July 1, 2022 all teachers will gain access to

special education and 504 ‘s, the following are required:
o Professional development as provided by CSDE for teachers, service providers,

secretarial/clerical, and administrative staff.
o Release time/substitutes to accomplish the above.

• Throughout the school year, the Director will interface with the Multi-Tiered System of
Supports team to assist with the early-intervening services and Child Find processes,
including Gifted/Talented.

Climate and Culture
• Maintain and develop systems and documentation that support correct practices,

particularly with the change in software platform to CT SEDS and during staffing
changes.

• Facilitate biweekly meetings with staff and ongoing reference materials.
• Improve the visibility ofthe role ofthe Director by:

o Professional Development of paraprofessionals and staff
o Addressing staff at staff meetings for updates and goals

o Maintain responsible budgeting to adequately provide for students’ needs both at EES
and at other sites.

o Apply for grant funding as applicable.
o Monitor staffing requirements, including contracts for service providers.

Communication and Partnership
• Maintain and increase availability of information to the community.
• Increase information provided at Board of Education meetings and documents.
• Provide information on the school website, with updates made as needed.
• Increase frequency of direct communication with the general school community and

targeted populations to include informational meetings.
• Communicate through emails, phone calls, and letters to specific individuals about

timely topics.
• Hold informational sessions in person and/or via Zoom.
• Assure availability of information regarding identification, eligibility, and processes,

particularly as the format of the IEP changes per CT SEDS. Examples will include
newsletter contributions, flyers, and outreach to area agencies/organizations.



Eastford Board of Education Meetings
2024

January 11

February 8

March 14

April 11

May9

June 13

August 22*

September 12

October 10

November 14

December 12

*Not the second Thursday of the month, recommended date



10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

l0
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.6

0.
5

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

1.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

3.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

2.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

10
.0

0.
5

l0
0.

12
00

.3
.2

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

20
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

C
er

tif
ie

d

St
ip

en
d,

Ex
tra

D
ut

y

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

Ce
rti

fie
d

SE

Sa
la

ry
,T

ut
or

s

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

N
on

C
er

tif
ie

d,
SE

$0
.0

0
$1

.0
71

,5
23

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

53
,8

12
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

6,
78

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
32

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

9,
11

1.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
00

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

28
,1

95
.6

8

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
49

,7
54

.6
8

$0
.0

0
$1

40
,6

13
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$6

1,
41

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

6,
08

0.
52

$0
.0

0
$4

8,
23

2.
80

$0
.0

0
$9

0,
47

3.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

99
,0

49
.3

2

$0
.0

0
$2

7,
28

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
81

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

,8
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
44

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,5
48

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

8,
40

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

,3
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
35

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

69
,7

73
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

69
,7

73
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
76

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
76

9.
00

$1
17

,0
21

.9
9

$1
7,

74
7.

55

$5
,8

09
.7

4

$6
,9

60
.5

4

$5
,6

66
.6

1

$1
3,

84
8.

00

$2
9,

58
3.

60

$1
96

,6
38

.0
3

$9
,7

15
.5

0

$4
,7

24
.1

6

$1
1,

86
2.

40

$1
0,

20
3.

60

$1
9,

06
5.

20

$0
.0

0

$5
5,

57
0.

86

$5
,8

78
.7

4

$1
,5

12
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
,0

82
.0

0

$2
,0

95
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
26

.2
7

$1
2,

69
4.

01

$4
,6

05
.0

0

$3
,1

15
.4

3

$7
,7

20
.4

3

$1
36

,0
96

.9
1

$5
3,

90
4.

43

$1
90

,0
01

.3
4

$4
,3

56
.8

8

$9
04

.1
8

$5
,2

61
.0

6

$8
97

,1
67

.9
5

$1
36

,0
64

.4
5

$3
8,

73
1.

56

$5
3,

36
4.

18

$4
3,

44
3.

99

$4
6,

16
0.

00

$9
8,

61
2.

08

$1
,3

13
,5

44
.2

1

$1
23

,6
88

.9
2

$5
6,

68
9.

84

$4
4,

21
8.

12

$3
8,

02
9.

20

$7
1,

06
1.

20

$0
.0

0

$3
33

,6
87

.2
8

$4
,5

35
.8

2

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
,5

10
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
,6

37
.0

0

$7
4.

09

$7
,7

56
.9

1

$1
,1

52
.2

3

$3
71

.3
7

$1
,5

23
.6

0

i
\
\
\

e.

$5
7,

33
3.

06
5.

35
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

($
17

,7
61

.3
0)

-6
6.

32
%

$0
.2

8
0.

00
%

$0
.4

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$3
9,

57
2.

44
2.

55
%

$7
,2

08
.5

8
5.

13
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$3
46

.6
0

0.
38

%

$2
,2

36
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$9
,7

91
.1

8
2.

45
%

$1
6,

86
5.

44
61

.8
2%

$1
2,

30
0.

00
89

.0
5%

$6
,8

20
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

($
2,

58
2.

00
)

-5
16

.4
0%

$6
,8

35
.0

0
65

.4
7%

$2
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$4
,9

11
.0

0
75

.0
0%

$7
99

.6
4

79
.9

6%

$4
7,

94
9.

08
70

.1
0%

$4
5,

25
9.

89
89

.1
5%

($
1,

27
5.

55
)

0.
00

%

$4
3,

98
4.

34
86

.6
4%

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

23
T

o
D

at
e:

9/
30

/2
02

3
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
r:

20
23

-2
02

4
J

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
br

an
ce

Q
Pr

in
t

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

fl
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

TD
B

al
an

ce
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

al
%

R
em

Sa
la

ry
T

ea
ch

er
s

R
eg

ul
ar

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$1

,0
71

,5
23

.0
0

Sa
la

ry
, T

ea
ch

er
s,

SE
$1

53
,8

12
.0

0

Sa
la

ry
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$2

6,
78

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
,S

ch
oo

l C
ou

ns
el

or
$6

0,
32

5.
00

Sa
la

ry
,

Sp
ee

ch
/L

an
gu

ag
e

$4
9,

11
1.

00

Sa
la

ry
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$6

0,
00

8.
00

Sa
la

ry
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$1

28
,1

95
.6

8

O
bj

:
C

er
tif

ie
d

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l-

il
l

$1
,5

49
,7

54
.6

8

Sa
la

ry
,

Pa
rs

,
SE

$1
40

,6
13

.0
0

Sa
la

ry
,

N
ur

si
ng

$6
1,

41
4.

00

Sa
la

ry
A

ss
is

ta
nt

,
Su

pe
ri

nt
en

de
nt

$5
6,

08
0.

52

Sa
la

ry
,S

ch
oo

l
Se

cr
et

ar
y

$4
8,

23
2.

80

Sa
la

ry
.

C
us

to
di

al
$9

0,
47

3.
00

Sa
la

ry
,

C
us

to
di

al
,

O
ve

rti
m

e
$2

,2
36

.0
0

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
tif

ie
d

P
er

so
nn

el
-1

1
2

$3
99

,0
49

.3
2

$2
7,

28
0.

00

$1
3,

81
2.

00

$6
,8

20
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
0,

44
0.

00

Su
bs

tit
ut

e,
N

ur
se

$2
,0

00
.0

0

S
po

rt
s

St
ip

en
ds

$6
,5

48
.0

0

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

C
us

to
di

al
an

d
ot

he
r

$1
,0

00
.0

0
no

n-
ce

rti
fie

d
O

bj
:

T
em

po
ra

ry
P

er
so

nn
el

-
12

1
$6

8,
40

0.
00

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
T

ea
ch

er
s

$4
,3

50
.0

0

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
Pa

rs
$7

,0
00

.0
0

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

S
u

m
m

er
-

12
2

$1
1,

35
0.

00

E/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

69
,7

73
.0

0

E/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
Sp

Ed
Pr

og
ra

m
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

M
ed

ic
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
-2

1
0

$5
69

,7
73

.0
0

E/
B

FI
CA

,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

0,
76

9.
00

EI
B

FI
CA

, S
pE

d
Pr

og
ra

m
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
S

oc
ia

l
Se

cu
ri

ty
-

22
0

$5
0,

76
9.

00

$1
17

,0
21

.9
9

$9
54

,5
01

.0
1

$1
7,

74
7.

55
$1

36
,0

64
.4

5

$5
,8

09
.7

4
$2

0,
97

0.
26

$6
,9

60
.5

4
$5

3,
36

4.
46

$5
,6

66
.6

1
$4

3,
44

4.
39

$1
3,

84
8.

00
$4

6,
16

0.
00

$2
9,

58
3.

60
$9

8,
61

2.
08

$1
96

,6
38

.0
3

$1
,3

53
.1

16
.6

5

$9
,7

15
.5

0
$1

30
,8

97
.5

0

$4
,7

24
.1

6
$5

6,
68

9.
84

$1
1,

86
2.

40
$4

4,
21

8.
12

$1
0,

20
3.

60
$3

8,
02

9.
20

$1
9,

06
5.

20
$7

1,
40

7.
80

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$5
5,

57
0.

86
$3

43
,4

78
.4

6

$5
,8

78
.7

4
$2

1,
40

1.
26

$1
,5

12
.0

0
$1

2,
30

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

,8
20

.0
0

$3
,0

82
.0

0
($

2,
58

2.
00

)

$2
,0

95
.0

0
$8

,3
45

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,5
48

.0
0

$1
26

.2
7

$8
73

.7
3

$1
2,

69
4.

01
$5

5,
70

5.
99

$4
,6

05
.0

0
($

25
5.

00
)

$3
.1

15
.4

3
$3

,8
84

.5
7

$7
,7

20
.4

3
$3

,6
29

.5
7

$1
36

,0
96

.9
1

$4
33

,6
76

.0
9

$5
3,

90
4.

43
($

53
,9

04
.4

3)

$1
90

,0
01

.3
4

$3
79

,7
71

.6
6

$4
,3

56
.8

8
$4

6,
41

2.
12

$9
04

.1
8

($
90

4.
18

)

$5
,2

61
.0

6
$4

5,
50

7.
94

$0
.0

0
($

25
5.

00
)

-5
.8

6%

$0
.0

0
$3

,8
84

.5
7

55
.4

9%

$0
.0

0
$3

,6
29

.5
7

31
.9

8%

$0
.0

0
$4

33
,6

76
.0

9
76

.1
1%

$0
.0

0
($

53
,9

04
.4

3)
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$3

79
,7

71
.6

6
66

.6
5%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
1
0
/0

5
/2

0
2
3

8
:0

5
:2

4
A

M
R

ep
o
rt

:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
p

tw
B

u
d

g
et

A
d

j
2
0
2
3
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
1



E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.l.
32

3.
00

.5

10
0.

21
40

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

1.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

3.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
30

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
9/

30
/2

02
3

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

4
El

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

El
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

fJ
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
g

e
Q

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

50
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

60
.0

0.
5

Y
TD

B
al

an
ce

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em
C

ur
re

nt

6/
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$1

9,
76

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
76

8.
00

$3
,4

28
.5

3
$3

,4
28

.5
3

$1
6,

33
9.

47
$9

48
.9

2
$1

5,
39

0.
55

77
.8

6%

6/
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e.
SE

Pr
og

ra
m

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

55
.3

1
$4

55
.3

1
($

45
5.

31
)

$1
60

.8
2

($
61

6.
13

)
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e-

22
1

$1
9,

76
8.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
9,

76
8.

00
$3

,8
83

.8
4

$3
,8

83
.8

4
$1

5,
88

4.
16

$1
,1

09
.7

4
$1

4,
77

4.
42

74
.7

4%

Fl
ex

Sp
en

di
ng

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

21
.7

4%

O
bj

:
Fl

ex
S

pe
nd

in
g

F
ee

-
23

5
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
21

.7
4%

Tu
iti

on
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

24
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

In
su

ra
nc

e,
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
18

.0
0

$1
18

.0
0

$8
82

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

82
.0

0
88

.2
0%

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
O

bj
:

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

p.
-

25
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

18
.0

0
$1

18
.0

0
$8

82
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
82

.0
0

88
.2

0%

In
su

ra
nc

e,
W

or
km

en
’s

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$5

,9
69

.2
6

$5
,9

69
.2

6
$6

,2
70

.7
4

$5
,9

70
.9

8
$2

99
.7

6
2.

45
%

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
O

bj
:

W
or

ke
rs

C
om

p
-

26
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$5

,9
69

.2
6

$5
,9

69
.2

6
$6

,2
70

.7
4

$5
,9

70
.9

8
$2

99
.7

6
2.

45
%

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

D
ire

ct
or

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,7

72
.8

8
$1

,7
72

.8
8

$3
,2

27
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$3
,2

27
.1

2
64

.5
4%

T
ea

ch
er

s
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

SE
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
In

S
er

vc
e,

S
pe

ak
er

s,
P

ro
gr

a
-

32
2

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,7
72

.8
8

$1
,7

72
.8

8
S

5,
22

7.
12

$0
.0

0
$5

,2
27

.1
2

74
.6

7%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

R
eg

Ed
S

33
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,5
00

.0
0

$5
,5

00
.0

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$5
,5

00
.0

0
($

2,
00

0.
00

)
-2

2.
22

%
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
lc

on
su

lts
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
e

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l
$3

6,
52

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
52

0.
00

$1
5,

87
5.

00
$1

5,
87

5.
00

$2
0,

64
5.

00
$1

4,
97

5.
00

$5
,6

70
.0

0
15

.5
3%

Th
er

ap
y.

SE
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

S
er

vi
ce

Ph
ys

ic
al

$1
4,

30
6.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

30
6.

00
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,3
06

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
($

1,
69

4.
00

)
-1

1.
84

%
T

he
ra

py
(P

T
)

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

e
A

B
A

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
E

va
l/

C
on

su
lt

,
PI

T
,

O
IT

-
32

3
$7

2,
15

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$7

2,
15

6.
00

$3
5,

37
5.

00
$3

5,
37

5.
00

$3
6,

78
1.

00
$3

4,
47

5.
00

$2
,3

06
.0

0
3.

20
%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

e
Sc

ho
ol

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$1

,6
50

.0
0

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Pe

rs
on

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
P

ro
fl

T
ec

h
S

er
v

-
33

0
$1

3,
65

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
65

0.
00

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$1

,6
50

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
87

.9
1%

Fi
na

nc
ia

lS
of

tw
ar

eT
ec

hS
up

po
rt

$2
2,

15
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
2,

15
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
15

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
15

5.
00

10
0.

00
%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
?

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l

$4
6,

64
6.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
6,

64
6.

00
$2

7,
42

9.
54

$2
7,

42
9.

54
$1

9,
21

6.
46

$5
00

.0
0

$1
8,

71
6.

46
40

.1
2%

Se
rv

ic
es

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
B

C
E

Le
ga

l
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

A
ud

it
$8

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

Pu
rc

ha
se

dS
er

vi
ce

s,
A

ct
ua

ry
$5

,3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,3

11
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$2
8,

96
6.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
8,

96
6.

00
$8

,5
80

.4
2

$8
,5

80
.4

2
$2

0,
38

5.
58

$8
,2

95
.4

2
$1

2,
09

0.
16

41
.7

4%
Se

rv
ic

es
O

bj
:

T
ec

hn
ic

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
34

0
$1

26
,2

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
26

,2
78

.0
0

$3
6,

00
9.

96
$3

6,
00

9.
96

$9
0,

26
8.

04
$8

,7
95

.4
2

$8
1,

47
2.

62
64

.5
2%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
10

/0
5/

20
23

8:
05

:2
4

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

23
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
2



Po
lic

y
S

er
vi

ce

O
bj

:
P

o
li

cy
S

er
v
ic

e
-

34
1

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
S

po
rt

s
$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
O

ff
ic

ia
ls

O
bj

:
S

p
o

rt
s

P
ro

g
ra

m
-

35
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

R
ec

yc
li

ng

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
21

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

31
.0

0.
5

$0
.0

0
$5

,7
96

.0
0

$1
,2

76
.1

5
$1

,2
76

.1
5

$4
,5

19
.8

5
$4

,0
03

.8
5

$0
.0

0
$5

,7
96

.0
0

$1
,2

76
.1

5
$1

,2
76

.1
5

$4
,5

19
.8

5
$4

,0
03

.8
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
.0

0.
5

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
9/

30
/2

02
3

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

4
LI

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

fl
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

J
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
g

e

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

TD
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

al
%

R
em

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.1
.3

50
.0

0.
5

$5
,7

96
.0

0

$5
,7

96
.0

0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$2
,4

50
.1

4

$0
.0

0

$2
,4

50
.1

4

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
S

1,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

Tr
ua

nc
y&

R
es

id
en

cy
Se

rv
ic

es
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ru
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
34

2
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$5
16

.0
0

8.
90

%

$5
16

.0
0

8.
90

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

24
.0

0.
5

La
w

ns
/G

ro
un

ds
$4

50
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

A
nd

G
ro

un
ds

-
42

4
$4

50
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

Bu
ild

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r-

4
3

1
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

C
op

ie
r

C
on

tra
ct

/E
qu

ip
m

en
t

R
ep

ai
r

$1
3,

39
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
3,

39
0.

00
$4

,1
29

.5
6

30
.8

4%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/R
ep

ai
r,

C
us

to
di

al
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

70
.0

0%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

/B
us

R
ep

ai
r

-
43

5
$1

4,
39

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
39

0.
00

$4
,8

29
.5

6
33

.5
6%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

10
.0

0.
5

B
us

in
g

C
on

tra
ct

$1
22

,1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

22
,1

00
.0

0
$1

,9
80

.0
0

$1
,9

80
.0

0
$1

20
,1

20
.0

0
$1

20
,1

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

on
tr

ac
t-

51
0

$1
22

,1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

22
,1

00
.0

0
$1

,9
80

.0
0

$1
,9

80
.0

0
$1

20
,1

20
.0

0
$1

20
,1

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

19
.0

0.
5

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
SE

$7
4,

42
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
4,

42
2.

00
$5

,0
43

.0
1

$5
,0

43
.0

1
$6

9,
37

8.
99

$3
1,

23
2.

40
$3

8,
14

6.
59

51
.2

6%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
O

th
er

-
51

9
$7

4,
42

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$7

4,
42

2.
00

$5
,0

43
.0

1
$5

,0
43

.0
1

$6
9,

37
8.

99
$3

1,
23

2.
40

$3
8,

14
6.

59
51

.2
6%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Pr
op

er
ty

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$3

,1
92

.5
7

$3
,1

92
.5

7
$3

,1
93

.4
3

$3
,1

93
.4

3
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
P

ro
pe

rt
y

In
su

ra
nc

e
-

52
0

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$3

,1
92

.5
7

$3
,1

92
.5

7
$3

,1
93

.4
3

$3
,1

93
.4

3
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
,0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Li
ab

ili
ty

$1
1,

42
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

42
1.

00
$5

,4
50

.6
4

$5
,4

50
.6

4
$5

,9
70

.3
6

$5
,4

50
.6

4
$5

19
.7

2
45

5%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

1.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

B
ro

ke
r

Fe
e

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

2.
44

%

10
0,

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

2.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

V
ol

un
te

er
$2

49
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
49

.0
0

$2
42

.5
4

$2
42

.5
4

$6
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$6
.4

6
2.

59
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

3.
5

ln
su

ra
nc

es
,S

to
ra

ge
T

an
k

$3
59

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$9

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

.0
0

2.
51

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

4.
5

ln
su

ra
nc

es
,S

po
rt

s
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
Li

ab
ili

ty
,

E
&

O
-

52
1

$1
5,

28
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

28
3.

00
$9

,2
18

.1
8

$9
,2

18
.1

8
$6

,0
64

.8
2

$5
,4

50
.6

4
$6

14
.1

8
4.

02
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

22
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

C
yb

er
Li

ab
ili

ty
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
In

su
ra

nc
e

-
52

2
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

30
.2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e,

SE
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$2
,4

50
.1

4

$0
.0

0

$2
,4

50
.1

4

$1
0,

93
9.

86

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
1,

93
9.

86

$6
,8

10
.3

0

$3
00

.0
0

$7
,1

10
.3

0

Pr
in

te
d:

10
/0

5/
20

23
8:

05
:2

4
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
23

.1
.2

3
P

ag
e:

3



E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

P
o
st

ag
e

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

23
T

o
D

at
e:

9/
30

/2
02

3
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
r:

20
23

-2
02

4
Q

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
br

an
ce

Q
Pr

in
t

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

J
Fi

lte
r

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

ge
U

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

B
al

an
ce

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em
Y

T
D

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

0.
5

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

80
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
$1

,3
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
20

.0
0

$1
22

.1
4

$1
22

.1
4

$1
,1

97
.8

6
$7

77
.8

6
$4

20
.0

0
31

.8
2%

10
0.

23
10

.3
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
,

SE
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$2
9.

48
$2

9.
48

$3
70

.5
2

$1
50

.5
2

$2
20

.0
0

55
.0

8%

O
bj

:
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
-

53
0

$3
,0

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,0

20
.0

0
$1

51
.6

2
$1

51
.6

2
$2

,8
68

.3
8

$9
28

.3
8

$1
,9

40
.0

0
64

.2
4%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-

54
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

Pr
in

tin
g,

BO
E

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
Pr

in
tin

g
-

55
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
W

A
$8

07
,7

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
07

,7
42

.0
0

$2
69

,2
47

.3
3

$2
69

,2
47

.3
3

$5
38

,4
94

.6
7

$5
38

,4
94

.6
7

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

2.
5

Tu
iti

on
.

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
Ki

lli
ng

ly
$1

4,
19

2.
00

$0
.0

0
S

14
,1

92
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
19

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
19

2.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.3

1.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

S
E

,
W

oo
ds

to
ck

A
ca

de
m

y
$8

9,
54

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

9,
54

0.
00

$4
2,

34
6.

67
$4

2,
34

6.
67

$4
7,

19
3.

33
$9

7,
19

3.
33

($
50

,0
00

.0
0)

-5
5.

84
%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

S
ta

te
L

ea
-

56
1

$9
11

,4
74

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

11
,4

74
.0

0
$3

11
,5

94
.0

0
$3

11
,5

94
.0

0
$5

99
,8

80
.0

0
$6

35
,6

88
.0

0
($

35
,8

08
.0

0)
-3

.9
3%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

63
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

S
E

,
P

ri
va

te
$1

61
,8

17
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
61

,8
17

.0
0

$1
8,

04
6.

25
$1

8,
04

6.
25

$1
43

,7
70

.7
5

$7
9,

78
8.

00
$6

3,
98

2.
75

39
.5

4%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
P

ri
v
at

e-
5
6
3

$1
61

,8
17

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

61
,8

17
.0

0
$1

8,
04

6.
25

$1
8,

04
6.

25
$1

43
,7

70
.7

5
$7

9,
78

8.
00

$6
3,

98
2.

75
39

.5
4%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

64
.3

5.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
Ea

st
C

on
n

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
47

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
47

5.
00

10
0.

00
%

(Q
V

M
C

/A
C

T
)

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

-S
ta

te
A

ge
nc

y
-

56
4

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
47

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
47

5.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.6
.5

69
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

A
du

lt
E

du
ca

ti
on

$4
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,1

42
.0

0
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$3
,6

00
.0

0
$5

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
42

.0
0

13
.0

9%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

69
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
.

SE
Su

m
m

er
C

am
p

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
A

du
lt

E
du

ca
ti

on
-

56
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$3
,6

00
.0

0
$4

,5
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,5
42

.0
0

55
.7

8%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
l.

SE
D

ir
ec

to
r

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

1.
5

T
ra

ve
l,

S
E

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S
20

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
.

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
59

.8
2

$1
59

.8
2

$3
40

.1
8

$0
.0

0
$3

40
.1

8
6a

.0
4%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
l.

G
en

er
al

O
ff

ic
e

S
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

2.
5

Tr
av

el
, S

po
rt

s
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

3.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Fi
el

d
Tr

ip
s

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ve

l/
T

ra
ve

l
E

xp
en

se
s

-
58

0
$1

3,
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
20

0.
00

$1
59

.8
2

$1
59

.8
2

$1
3,

04
0.

18
$0

.0
0

$1
3,

04
0.

18
98

.7
9%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.5

90
.0

0.
5

St
ud

en
t

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$3

31
.0

0
$3

31
.0

0
$2

89
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
89

.0
0

46
.6

1%

O
b)

:
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
-

59
0

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$3

31
.0

0
$3

31
.0

0
$2

89
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
89

.0
0

46
.6

1%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

91
.0

0.
5

SE
Se

rv
ic

es
(E

as
tC

on
n&

ot
he

rs
)

$8
6,

55
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$8
6,

55
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
55

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
55

5.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
un

de
si

gn
at

ed
-

59
1

$8
6,

55
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$8
6,

55
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
55

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
55

5.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

,1
,6

10
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

lie
s

Pr
eK

$2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.0

0
$1

55
.7

4
$1

55
.7

4
$1

22
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$1
22

.2
6

43
,9

8%

Pr
in

te
d:

10
/0

5/
20

23
8:

05
:2

4
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
23

.1
.2

3
P

ag
e:

4



A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

23
T

o
D

at
e:

9/
30

/2
02

3
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
r:

20
23

-2
02

4
fl

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
br

an
ce

Pr
in

t
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
J

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$5
0.

00
10

0.
00

%

$1
72

.2
6

52
.5

2%

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

—
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

TD
B

al
an

ce
E

nc
um

br
an

ce

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
el

<
Te

st
in

g
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d

-
61

0
$3

28
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
28

.0
0

$1
55

.7
4

$1
55

.7
4

$1
72

.2
6

$0
.0

0

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

lie
s

K
-4

,
Pa

pe
r,

A
ge

nd
as

$5
,5

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,5

50
.0

0
$2

,4
64

.9
0

$2
,4

64
.9

0
$3

,0
85

.1
0

$5
.8

2
$3

,0
79

.2
8

55
.4

8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Ph
ys

ic
al

Ed
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

rt
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,0

04
.9

2
$1

,0
04

.9
2

$1
95

.0
8

$1
35

.0
0

$6
0.

08
5.

01
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
, S

ci
en

ce
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
50

.5
9

$1
50

.5
9

$3
49

.4
1

$0
.0

0
$3

49
.4

1
69

.8
8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
us

ic
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
87

.9
4

$5
87

.9
4

($
87

.9
4>

$1
18

.9
6

($
20

6.
90

)
-4

1.
38

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
, A

th
le

tic
$8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
at

h
$2

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
72

.0
0

$2
36

.5
3

$2
36

.5
3

$3
5.

47
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

47
13

.0
4%

10
0.

10
00

,1
,6

11
,1

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

La
ng

ua
ge

A
rts

$3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

11
.0

0
$1

89
.0

4
$1

89
.0

4
$1

21
.9

6
$1

8.
88

$1
03

.0
8

33
.1

4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
. S

oc
ia

l
St

ud
ie

s
$4

79
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
79

.0
0

$3
15

.8
7

$3
15

.8
7

$1
63

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$1

63
.1

3
34

.0
6%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
.

W
or

ld
L

an
gu

ag
e

$3
70

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

70
.0

0
$3

50
.1

9
$3

50
.1

9
$1

9.
81

$1
9.

89
($

0.
08

)
0.

02
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
if

te
d

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
$8

16
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
16

.0
0

$4
63

.3
9

$4
63

.3
9

$3
52

.6
1

$1
86

.9
5

$1
65

.6
6

20
.3

0%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,T

es
tin

g,
SE

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.6

11
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
. S

ch
oo

l
C

ou
ns

el
or

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
Sp

ee
ch

/L
an

gu
ag

e,
Se

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

11
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ed

ia
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$4
74

.0
8

$4
74

.0
8

$2
,5

25
.9

2
$3

02
.5

7
$2

,2
23

.3
5

74
,1

1%

10
0,

23
10

.1
.6

11
.1

l.5
Su

pp
lie

s,
O

ffi
ce

,
BO

E
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

O
ffi

ce
,S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
,6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

O
ffi

ce
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
0.

92
$7

0.
92

$4
29

.0
8

$0
.0

0
$4

29
.0

8
85

.8
2%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-
61

1
$1

7,
09

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
09

8.
00

$6
,3

08
.3

7
$6

,3
08

.3
7

S
10

,7
89

.6
3

$7
88

.0
7

$1
0,

00
1.

56
58

.5
0%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

13
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
.

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$2

,0
79

.2
5

$2
,0

79
.2

5
$9

,9
20

.7
5

$8
03

.3
2

$9
,1

17
.4

3
75

.9
8%

Q
bj

:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

61
3

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$2

,0
79

.2
5

$2
,0

79
.2

5
$9

,9
20

.7
5

$8
03

.3
2

$9
.1

17
.4

3
75

.9
8%

10
0,

26
00

.1
.6

22
,0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pu
bl

ic
U

til
iti

es
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$1
,2

67
.8

5
$1

,2
67

.8
5

$1
6,

11
6.

15
$1

4,
93

2.
15

$1
,1

84
.0

0
6.

81
%

O
bj

:
P

U
bl

ic
U

ti
li

ti
es

-6
22

$1
7,

38
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
7,

38
4.

00
$1

,2
67

.8
5

$1
,2

67
.8

5
$1

6,
11

6.
15

$1
4,

93
2.

15
$1

,1
84

.0
0

6.
81

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

24
,0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

t
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
5,

89
0.

47
$2

5,
89

0.
47

$4
,9

09
.5

3
$0

.0
0

$4
,9

09
.5

3
15

.9
4%

O
bj

:
H

ea
t,

Fu
el

O
il

-
62

4
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
5,

89
0.

47
$2

5,
89

0.
47

$4
,9

09
.5

3
$0

.0
0

$4
,9

09
.5

3
15

.9
4%

10
0,

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

Fo
r

B
us

es
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$5
82

.3
2

$5
82

.3
2

$2
2,

41
7.

68
$1

3,
81

7.
68

$8
,6

00
.0

0
3

7
3

9
%

10
0.

27
00

,1
.6

26
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

A
dd

iti
ve

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
07

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

27
00

.1
,6

26
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

e)
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

$6
2.

30
$6

2.
30

$1
52

.7
0

$1
41

.7
0

$1
1.

00
5,

12
%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
-

62
6

$2
3,

62
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

62
2.

00
S

64
4.

62
$6

44
.6

2
$2

2,
97

7.
38

$1
3,

95
9.

38
$9

,0
18

.0
0

38
.1

6%

Pr
in

te
d:

10
/0

5/
20

23
8:

05
:2

4
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
23

.1
.2

3
P

ag
e:

5



E
nd

of
R

ep
or

t

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

23
T

o
D

at
e:

9/
30

/2
02

3
F

is
ca

l
Y

ea
r:

20
23

-2
02

4
Q

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

U
Pr

in
t

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

Li
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
C

ur
re

nt

$2
0,

69
4.

49

$4
46

.1
3

$2
1,

14
0.

62

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

Y
TD

B
al

an
ce

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em
10

0.
10

00
.1

.6
41

.0
0.

5
Te

xt
/W

or
kb

oo
ks

$1
5,

65
7.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

65
7.

00
$2

0,
69

4.
49

($
5,

03
7.

49
)

$2
77

.2
0

($
5,

31
4.

69
)

-3
3.

94
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

41
.0

0.
5

Te
xt

/W
or

kb
oo

ks
.

SE
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$4
46

.1
3

$5
53

.8
7

$4
86

.4
8

$6
7.

39
6.

74
%

O
bj

:
T

ex
tf

lN
or

kb
oo

ks
-

64
1

$1
6,

65
7.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

65
7.

00
$2

1,
14

0.
62

($
4,

48
3.

62
)

$7
63

.6
8

($
5,

24
7.

30
)

-3
1.

50
%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

Li
br

ar
y

B
oo

ks
A

nd
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$3
4.

52
$
1
,9

6
.4

8
98

.2
7%

10
0.

22
20

.1
64

2.
01

.5
C

la
ss

ro
om

Pe
no

di
ca

ls
$9

23
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
23

.0
0

$1
,0

25
.6

2
$1

,0
25

.6
2

($
10

2.
62

)
$0

.0
0

($
10

2.
62

)
-1

1.
12

%

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-

64
2

$2
,9

23
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,9

23
.0

0
$
1
,0

2
.6

2
$1

,0
25

.6
2

$1
,8

97
.3

8
$3

4.
52

$1
,8

62
.8

6
63

.7
3%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ra

du
at

io
n

an
d

ot
he

r
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
no

nc
at

eq
or

ic
al

1
0
0
.2

1
3
0
.1

6
9
0
.0

0
.5

S
up

pl
y,

H
ea

lt
h

(N
ur

se
)

$
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
7
8
8
.4

1
$

7
8

8
.4

1
$
7
1
1
.5

9
$
1
2
5
.8

7
$
5
8
5
.7

2
39

.0
5%

O
bj

:
O

th
er

S
up

pl
ie

s
-

69
0

$1
,9

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,9

00
.0

0
$7

88
.4

1
$7

88
.4

1
$1

.1
1

1.
59

$1
25

.8
7

$9
85

.7
2

51
.8

8%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
M

ed
ia

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Fo

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

73
1

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

S
10

,2
24

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

22
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.7

34
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
Bu

ild
in

g
Pl

an
t

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
O

th
er

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
73

4
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

D
ire

ct
or

S
E

$3
12

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

12
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
0.

23
10

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

B
oe

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
.

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

O
bj

:
D

ue
s/

F
ee

s
-

81
0

$2
,3

62
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

62
.0

0
$8

25
.0

0

G
ra

nd
T

ot
al

:
$4

,5
20

,0
69

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,5
20

,0
69

.0
0

$9
69

,9
83

.3
6

$9
69

,9
83

.3
6

$3
,5

50
,0

85
.6

4
$2

,6
26

,5
35

.1
3

$9
23

,5
50

.5
1

20
.4

3%

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
50

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$8
25

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$3
12

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0

$1
00

.0
0

($
17

5.
00

)

$1
,5

37
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

s0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
12

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0

$1
00

.0
0

($
17

5.
00

)

$1
,5

37
.0

0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

40
.0

0%

-3
5.

00
%

65
.0

7%

Pr
in

te
d:

10
/0

5/
20

23
8:

05
:2

4
A

M
R

ep
o
rt

:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
p

tw
B

u
d

g
et

A
d

j
2

0
2

3
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
6


